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RFP#2020-004 TURF CARE MANAGEMENT 
 

 ADDENDUM 1 
 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

 
Bid Closing Date: December 16, 2020 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: November 18, 2020 
Addendum Issue Date: December 10, 2020 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages: 2 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Vendor Name:    

(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 

 
 

1. Can you provide maps of the locations? 
a. Maps are provided with this addendum. 

2. Clarify the needs of the park and rec locations.   
a. Turf care for the sod fields to include weed control and fertilization.  On the named fields, 

which are used for multiple seasons, the county would like those overseeded with rye and 
maintained accordingly. 

3. Which locations are needing maintenance other than turf care?   
a. Only those areas covered by GDOT agreements:  sign at 400 and Pierce’s Store roundabout. 

4. Does the County want to name the frequency of mowing or does the vendor need to set this?   
a. The vendor would set the frequency of mowing in accordance with the GDOT agreement. 

5. Can you clarify what the expectations are on turf care management program?   
a. Application of products needed to care for the turf, prevent weeds, and maintain a healthy 

environment for sod. 
6. Is the Stone Pile Gap roundabout included? If so, what parts need turf care/maintenance? Should the 

natural area be left alone or does it need periodic weeding?  
a. No, this area is not currently included in this RFP. 

7. Pearce’s roundabout has some grass areas that the gas station and Copper Mine Pest Control claim 
are right of way areas the County should maintain. What areas are going to be considered mowing 
and/turf care?   

a. The area inside the roundabout needs turf care.  The other grass areas would only need to be 
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cut. 
8. In regards to the fields at Yahoola, is the area spray just inside the fenced in field areas? It seems 

that most of the weed control is just inside the fields but please confirm.   
a. On ballfields, yes.  The soccer field and multipurpose fields do not have fencing but one can 

easily determine the area of play that needs to be maintained. 
9. Is there any opportunity to carve out the fertilization, weed control part of this contract or are you 

looking for one contractor to fill the entire contract?  
a. We are looking for an overall solution for this requested service.  If the best solution is to 

break apart the service, that should be detailed in the submission. 
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